A D R I A N G A R M E N D I A

FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

dejima@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/adriangarmendia/

https://github.com/AdiGarmendia

615-516-1112

PROJECTS

Nutshell

Group project utilizing CRUD to create an app that had log in/registration functionality, chat, article sharing, task tracking, friend list and event sharing.

Esperanza y Remembranza

Project utilizing CRUD to create an app that featured log in/registration functionality, image and pdf upload, commenting on each open to all users.

TECHNOLOGIES











ABOUT

My professional career began in broadcasting where I spent my days with other creative people editing videos, creating news shows, running cameras and finally moving on to being a quality control technician. After broadcasting I moved on to a 13 year career with FedEx Express. A twist in life gave me the opportunity to learn an entirely new career in software development that I found through Nashville Software School. It's been a joy continuing my team oriented ways in a new passion and creating apps. I've thoroughly enjoyed taking apps from entity-relationship diagrams to fully functioning applications. Especially enjoy the cooperative environment of the scrum process.

EDUCATION

Nashville Software School — Nashville, Tennessee Full Stack Software Developer

Nashville State Junior College — Nashville, Tennessee A+ & Network+ $\,$

Faulkner State Junior College — Bay Minette, Alabama Criminal Justice

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

2019-

Nashville Software School

Full time boot camp for full stack development Hands on application and experience with

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, C#, .net
- Use and creation of multiple API's
- Working with SCRUM methodology for team
- projects
- Use of Git and GitHub for version control

Projects

Nutshell

- Group project utilizing CRUD to create an app that had log in/registration functionality, chat, article sharing, task tracking, friend list and event sharing.
- Tools used: JavaScript, ReactJS, HTML5, CSS3, Session Storage and DBDiagram.-Utilized ERD planning to maximize efficiency during the planning phase.
- Individually responsible for the log in/registration components, the asynchronous loading, the chat feature complete with edit functionality and the edit function for the task feature.

Esperanza y Remembranza

- Project utilizing CRUD to create an app that featured log in/registration functionality, image and pdf upload, commenting on each open to all users.
- Tools used: JavaScript, ReactJS, HTML5, CSS3, Session Storage and DBDiagram.-Utilized ERD planning to maximize efficiency during the planning phase.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

COURIER 2006-2019

FedEx Express Nashville Tennessee & Mobile Alabama

- · Picked up and delivered packages that included medical specimens and hazardous materials daily
- Built and maintained professional relationships with customers
- Communicated route progress to dispatch, noting traffic and construction issues to avoid delays
- for critical deliveries
- Established lasting relationships with customers by
- delivering packages on time, interacting professionally and responding promptly to questions

DANGEROUS GOODS SPECIALIST

2011-2016

FedEx Express

- Inspected hazardous material shipments for compliance with International Air Transport Association (IADA) regulations for air transportation
- Input data into database for tracking and clearance on the world wide system

Operations Lead 2011-2014

FedEx Express

- Served as the night reload lead
- Coordinated the sort and insured the trailer pulled on time each night
- Ran Saturday operations that included leading the sort, route balancing, dispatching and the monitoring of the teams progress
- Created detailed reports of the operation and filed it with management
- Lead and trained a team of 15 to 20 individuals

Accounting Assistant

2005-2006

Coastal Insulation of Louisiana

 Assisted the Accountant in preparing Tax reports and the paying of company bills. Also handled the filing of documents.

Quality Control Technician

2000-2005

Sky Latin America

- Responsible for caching all material into our system and then transferring them to their playout devices
- Assure the quality of all material and make dubs of pay-per-view movies and insert our logo into the movie
- Also have experience with encoding subtitles into video

Video Editor 1999-2000

WSVN 7 News

- Worked as a video editor for the morning news cast
- Edited on beta format

WPMI 15 News

- Worked in both Master Control and News
- Dubbed commercial spots into our VR commercial computer, ran shows by queuing them up, following the cue sheets and switching them
- Handled paperwork and monitoring of equipment in Master Control to go along with the switching of shows between the show and commercials
- Extensive experience in studio camera operations
- Edited video footage for the Morning show